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This addendum is issued on October 29, 2018 to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to questions submitted by
prospective offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation.

QUESTIONS
1. Question: Are the locations of the kiosks going to change or are the existing concrete pads going to be used? How
do we know the quantity of kiosks are each block?
Response: Yes, the locations of the multi‐space meters will change. Existing concrete pads will not be used.
Vendors are required to propose the recommended quantity and placement of multi‐space meters on each block
face.
2. Question: Who is responsible to remove the old kiosks?
Response: As detailed in section 10.00 of the RFP document, multi‐space meters will be removed and disposed
of by the vendor. Single space meters will be removed by the Authority and disposed of by the vendor.
3. Question: Are the multi‐space meters in this RFP meant to replace the existing on‐street meters as well as the
multi‐space kiosks in Philadelphia, or just the multi‐space kiosks?
Response: Proposals should account for the replacement of all existing multi‐space meters and single space
meters referenced in Phases I and II of the project (page 12 of the RFP document), as well as the possibility of the
single space meters referenced in Phase III.
4. Question: If not the on‐street meters, will there be a future phase for replacing the on‐street meters with smart
meters? If so, what is the timeline for issuing that RFP?
Response: The potential replacement of single space meters with smart meters would require a separate RFP.
The time line for such a project is unknown at this time.
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